MINUTES OF MEETING

MAY 15, 1975

The meeting was called to order at 8:25 a.m. Senator Close was in the Chair.

PRESENT:

Senator Close Senator Wilson Senator Bryan Senator Dodge Senator Foote Senator Sheerin Senator Hilbrecht

AB 351 Makes failure to comply with command or signal of authorized flagman or other person serving in traffic control capacity unlawful.

Bill Shewan, Highway Department, testified in favor of this bill which would make it unlawful for the driver of a vehicle to refuse to comply with an authorized flagman on our highways. He stated that the highway department presently has a training course for flagmen and they certify flagmen used by contractors and highway department people. He said that one of the big problems in this area is that the highway patrol presently has no way of citing a driver who doesn't adhere to the signals of a flagman.

Senator Foote moved a "do pass", Seconded by Senator Sheerin, Motion carried unanimously. Senator Wilson was absent from the vote.

AB 497 Provides for regulations and procedures for access and correction of public records.

Leonard Winkelman, Department of Motor Vehicles, testified that the department is in favor of this bill.

Senator Wilson questioned the need for this legislation stating that this bill suggests that in the absence of regulations there isn't the right for access to public records, and he wanted the record made clear that there is an absolute right for public access to public records today.

Senator Close and Mr. Winkelman pointed out that this bill provides a method whereby a public record can be corrected which is not available now.



Senate Judiciary Committee Minutes of Meeting May 15, 1975 Page 3

John Sedella, Department of Motor Vehicles, stated the department is in favor of the bill and that with the self-certification plan a car owner would not have to present his certificate of insurance or his policy to obtain registration but he would have to certify that he had coverage.

Senator Close said he didn't see a need for this bill as he felt that a person should not be compelled by law to insure himself or his vehicle if he doesn't want insurance.

Senator Hilbrecht stated he thought the reason for the bill is that insurance rates will go up if everyone does not comply.

Senator Bryan moved a "do pass", Seconded by Senator Sheerin, Motion carried unanimously. Senator Wilson was absent from the vote.

AB 559 Requires additional disclosures and reports of intercepted wire and oral communications.

Assemblyman Demers testified this bill has three important features: 1) transfers reporting from the Public Service Commission to the Nevada Crime Commission, 2) requires judges to file information with Crime Commission to bring this into compliance with federal law, and 3) put strength into area of getting people to comply with reporting. He stated there may be one area that should be changed - on line 17, Section 6, change "or" should be "and", and also wherever it refers to Public Service Commission it should be changed to Nevada Crime Commission or Executive Director of Nevada Crime Commission where it applies.

Senators Sheerin, Dodge and Bryan stated they would not be in favor of processing changes in wire tap laws and they are not in favor of one party consent.

Senators Close, Foote and Hilbrecht stated they would be in favor of processing the bill with changes suggested by Assemblyman Demers.

Senator Wilson was absent during the discussion of a motion, and since the Committee was divided 3 in favor and 3 opposed, the bill will be discussed at tomorrow's meeting.

5/15/ 1/15 TO MEMBERS, SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, NEVADA STATE LEGISLATURE

THE UNDERSIGNED URGE NO ACTION ON A.B. 722. OF THIS BILL DESERVE MORE THAN PRECIPITOUS ACTION AT THIS TIME IN INC

Joyce Ball, 919 Hampshie Drive, Rens NV 88507 Helm Mitchell 1115 Brune Vista Du. Bens NV 89503 Ame Anarel G.O.Box 8159 Rano NV 89507 John M. Retenhouse 180 Purhue Dr. Reno NV 89502 825 De Lucchi Ln #203 Renu, NO 89502 1 Kasen To Shelts 2021 Callins av Las Vegas, Nev 89106 Thut & Chilel 330 Steamboat Ct. Reno 89502 Unothy Rice Martin Slicketein 5 Redstone Drive, Reno, 89503 497 Nighland ave, Reno 89500 Lean Dalbey Hou amestoy 328 I St Spather, New, 89431 1570 aubum Way, Reno, Nev. 89502 Sam Wood America Chianto, 814 Vine St. Rens, New 89503 Shurley Johnson, 512 ALOHA Way, Sparks, Mar 81731 Margaret J. Sprague, 595 Magnolia Way, Lemnon Valley, NV 89508 Securit S. Stare 3375 Sauney General, Peno, Marada 89503 Adelaide K. Kerr, 9030 Reservoir St., Reno, NV 89508 Harold of Mouloun 5295 Canyon Drive Revo, New 89502 Roberto K. Occutt, 985 Murday A. Reno 89503

Wed Marchese 5265 Mayberry 12 Kens, nel 89502

Joan L. Chambers

THE UNDERSIGNED URGE NO ACTION ON A.B. 7.22. THE FAR REACHING EFFECTS OF THIS BILL DESERVE MORE THAN PRECIPITOUS ACTION AT THIS TIME IN THE

Beliand L. Flemen, 2010 Valmar Pe. Rens, Nor 8950 2

Progon Enrice 700 forest 8t " " 89500

Progon Enrice 975 VINE STREET Rens 89503

Marilyo a Audorson 2500 Stadow In Sparks 8431

Mibile P. Horgan 747 Humboldt Rens 89502

Sully Parker 736 Centilipe Re Rens 19503

Joseph F. Julio 2325 Trapp May Rens 89502

Cardelia Faturn 1826 A Kt. Sparksoner. 8943/

Merrick. Jeffers 665 Genora ave Rens hus 89503

Lonothy & Malinder 2010 Prince Stay Pens 89503

Daysell & Louadia Box8239 Univ Sta Rens 89503

THE UNDERSIGNED URGE NO ACTION ON A.B. 722. THE PAR REACHING EPPECTS
OF THIS BILL DESERVE MORE THAN PRECIPITOUS ACTION AT THIS TIME IN THE
LECTRIATIVE SESSION.

May M. Mahols
Georgia W. Insirelece

State KRVEGGM

Prichard Valearies

Melen Phillips

Ramy Jackson

Mary Jackson

Juan P. Maguna

Juan P. Maguna

675 Winston Drive, Keno
504 about Way, Spains
830 CASATZA DRIVE, RENO
5 Redstone Dr., Reno
2885 Kietzhe In # 56
4580 an alex Dr. Dans Dev 89431
16790 Dr. Creek Rd. Men 39502
41 west 9th St. Reno, Nev. 89502
2315 E. 94h St. Reno, Nev. 89502

1454 Ender Wy Keno NV 89503
345 Helliest Dive; Reno, Nevada 89502
344 West 9TH RENO, Nevada.